
From: Courtney Kramer 

 Executive Director, Beautiful Downtown Lewiston 

 

To: TD&H Engineering 

  

Summary: 

Well preserved vault. Loss of prismatic glass and sidewalk access detrimental to the vault’s 

historic integrity.  

Property Address: 810 Main St.  

Determination of Historic Significance: Low historic significance  

 

Historic Significance 

 Determination  Comments 

Is the building listed or eligible for listing 

on the National Register of Historic 

Places? 

Yes  

Did the vault provide space essential to 

the functioning of the business or use in 

the building? 

No  

Historic Integrity 

Location Yes  

Design 

Access to sidewalk? 

Yes 

 

No 

 

Setting Yes  

Materials 

Prismatic glass? 

No 

 

No 

Rubble stone and poured concrete 

walls, barrel vaults in ceiling. 

Workmanship 

Original ceiling? 

Yes 

 

Yes 

 

Feeling No No access to exterior, no prismatic 

glass.  

Association Yes  

 


